PINE FLAT BAPTIST CHURCH.

The Pine Flat Baptist Church was organized in the month of October, 1845, by Revs. G. F. Dinsmore
and S. D. Morris. Its constituents, nineteen in number, thirteen of whom were dismissed from the Two
Lick Baptist Church, both for the convenience of its members and the hope of further enlargement — the
distance from Two Lick to the Flat being seven miles or more. Since its organization the church has
registered the names of one hundred and eighty-nine persons as members. Its present membership is
eighty.

The following is the list of ministers who have served the church either as pastors or temporary
supplies, viz: Revs. W. B. Bingham, W. Shadrach, John Thomas, Samuel Furman, A.B. Runyan, J. W.
Evans, W. P. England, Enos Woodruff, and their present pastor, A. Shadrach, who has ministered to them
since June, 1877.



